From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:20 AM

To: 'pamela@thiblawfirm.com’; 'tcbrady@bradyandswenson.com’;
'j.r.carter@alleganyco.gov'; 'rdutta@hodgsonruss.com’;
'rfogg@rfogglaw.com’; 'jgavendalaw@gmail.com’; 'rmglaw3@verizon.net'’;
'shedden@elderjusticeny.org'; 'kristin@hallandleeyaw.com’;
‘ammcarthy@hselaw.com'; 'lwaters@nls.org'

Cc: 'ig@nycourts.gov'
Subject: Corruption at AD4-AGCS8 -- Request for Full Committee Reconsideration of
Fraudulent Dismissals of Two Fully-Documented Attorney Misconduct

Complaints, Involving Far-Reaching Public Corruption

Attachments: 3-29-24-reconsideration-dingeldey-AD4agc8.pdf;
4-10-24-reconsideration-fahey-AD4agc8-corrected.pdf

TO: AD4-AGC8 Chair Thibodeau & Members

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Your Chief Counsel Cydney Kelly and your Investigator Carolyn Stachura have corrupted their offices —and
are the subject of complaints to you that | have embodied in two requests for full Committee
reconsideration of their fraudulent February 28, 2024 and March 27, 2024 letters informing me of the
dismissals of two separate, yet related, fully-documented complaints against Attorney Louis Dingeldey
and Attorney Eugene Fahey, each of a far-reaching and serious nature, involving public
corruption. According to the letters, there was “insufficient evidence” and “no evidence”, following
implied investigation.

The reconsideration requests, dated and mailed March 29, 2024 and April 10, 2024 to your Buffalo office,
are above-attached. CJA’s webpages on which the reconsideration requests are posted, with the
complaints and the other correspondence relating thereto, are, respectively, here and here.

Please note that the October 25, 2023 complaint, arising from a sealed Monroe County Family Court case
and the Independent Expert Report on which it rests, which | mailed to Chief Counsel Kelly with my
January 29, 2024 complaint form for Attorney Dingeldey and January 29, 2024 complaint form for
Attorney Fahey, have, as posted, been redacted to remove the names of the innocent parents.

Kindly forward this e-mail to those members of the Committee whose e-mail addresses | could not
immediately find — and, additionally, to AD4-AGC8, whose e-mail address you assuredly have.

| am available to answer questions and would welcome the opportunity to do so, under oath, to you —
and to Unified Court System Inspector General Porter Campbell, cc’d on the April 10, 2024 reconsideration

request.

Thank you.
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